MINUTES
DASB SENATE MEETING
Friday, July 11, 2014
11:00 AM
Student Council Chambers

Call to Order
11:15AM

Roll Call

Present Absent Late Left Early Excused

Julia Malakiman X

Kevin Wilson Suarez X

Tiffany Budiyanto X

X

Oscar Cruz

Pedro Alberto Enriquez X

Matthew Estolano X

Kandice Gunawan

Jaymar Hardesty

Mia X. Hernandez

XXX | X

Ray Jin

Hakwoo Kim

x| X

Rebecca Lai

Nicole Lee X

Mehdi Mahmoodi

XX

FNU Melanie

Matthew Travers X

Wendy Xiao

X

Quang Nguyen X

Rhea Goveas

Arjun Gadkari

Jaydeep Sighn

Nehal Desai

XX X[ X[ X

Ken Ng

Approval of Minutes

Public Announcements
Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or
respond to items during public announcements.

Senate Announcements
e Rebecca Lai announced an event July 23" and 30™.

Trustee Announcements
e Melissa Epps reported on the most recent Board Meeting July 7", 2014. She reported on the

Friday, July 11", 2014 DASB Senate Agenda Page 1 of 6




discussion about Proposition 13. She also discussed the repeatability of classes: the Board is
considering taking action about this. The Board’s self-evaluation went well.  Mellissa also
urged the Board to take action on fixing the WiFi on the FHDA campuses.

Kevin Suarez mentioned ClearPass that was discussed in an ETAC meeting.

Internal Committee Reports

External Committee Reports

Hakwoo reported about the Student Success Act when he attended Classified Senate.

Consent Calendar

Business

1.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Swear in Senator Mia X. Hernandez

This item is to swear in new Senator for 2014-2015 Mia Hernandez.
Presenter: Julia Malakiman and Kevin Suarez

Time: 5 minutes

Mia Hernandez sworn in by VP Kevin Suarez.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
Title: Senator Ice Breaker
This item is to allow time for the Senators to get to know each other better.
Presenter: Julia Malakiman and Kevin Suarez
Time: 15 Minutes
e The Senate played three games for ice-breakers.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION
Title: Committee Chair Elections
This item is to discuss and elect Chairs for Committees.
Presenter: Julia Malakiman and Kevin Suarez
Time: 1 Hour
e Julia Malakiman asked for senators who are interested in the relative committees to group
off into the numbers.
e Administration Committee: Jaydeep Signh spoke to run for Chair of Admin.
0 Jaydeep Singh elected to Chair of Administration Committee without any
objections.
e Finance Committee: Rhea Goveas spoke to run for Chair of Finance.
0 Rhea Goveas elected to the Chair of Finance Committee without any objections.
e Diversity and Events: Rebecca Lai spoke to run for Chair of D&E
0 Rebecca Lai elected to Chair of Diversity and Events Committee.
e Marketing: Nicole Lee spoke to run for Chair of Marketing.
0 Arjun Gadkari asked what kind of experience Nicole has.
e Nicole Lee answered that she grew up in a family that had a lot of
experience in business.

Friday, July 11", 2014 DASB Senate Agenda Page 2 of 6



0 Rhea Goveas asked about social media.

o0 Jaydeep Singh asked about graphic design experience.
e Marketing: Ken Ng spoke to run for Chair of Marketing.
0 Kaevin Suarez asked about experience as Chair in High School.

Nicole Lee answered that she thinks its important and flyers don’t work as
well anymore.

Ken Ng answered that his experience was transparency was crucial and he

considers himself a good decision maker.
o0 Kaevin Suarez asked how to implement transparency.

Ken Ng answered that when something else happens in another committee

to have good communication with Marketing.

o0 Kaevin asked if Ken’s experience was more design based.
Ken Ng answered that he is competent in designing.
o0 Came to a vote by paper. Ken Ng won 12 to 6.

Ken Ng

Nicole Lee

Julia Malakiman

Kevin Wilson Suarez

X

Tiffany Budiyanto

Oscar Cruz

Pedro Alberto Enriquez

x| X

Matthew Estolano

Kandice Gunawan

Jaymar Hardesty

Mia X. Hernandez

XX [X]

Ray Jin

Hakwoo Kim

Rebecca Lai

X

Nicole Lee

Mehdi Mahmoodi

XX [ XX

FNU Melanie

X

Matthew Travers

Wendy Xiao

X

Quang Nguyen

Rhea Goveas

Arjun Gadkari

Jaydeep Sighn

Nehal Desai

Ken Ng

XX X[ X[ X]

Ken Ng voted to Chair of Marketing.
e Student Rights and Services: Hakwoo spoke to run for Chair of SRS.
e Student Rights and Services: Mehdi spoke to run for Chair of SRS.
0 Member of the public asked about rights in the LGBT community.

Mehdi answered that he looks forward to working closely with the whole
community and hearing what the community wishes to concentrate on.
0 Rhea asked about experience.

Friday, July 11", 2014 DASB Senate Agenda

Page 3 of 6



Mehdi answered that his experience in the Iranian Club (ISA) has been
helpful in discussing issues and helping inspire others in group discussion.

He is the treasure of ISA.

0 Kevin asked about openness to new ideas.
Mehdi answered that the key is to be fair, and he is open to showing facts

and allowing the students to make the decisions, not to push.

e Student Rights and Services: Pedro spoke to run for Chair of SRS,

e Students Rights and Services: Jaymar spoke to run for Chair of SRS.

e Julia entertained the motion to extend the business item for more time.

O Rebecca asked if there is one specific issue that Pedro concentrates on.

Pedro answered that food accessibility and awareness about the Food
Pantry. He spoke to the importance of connecting with other DeAnza
students in order to be the best version of yourself.
0 Ray Jin asked about leadership within the committee.
Pedro answered that the best way to learn an instrument is to learn the
structure of music first, then after you can get creative and make your own

music.

0 Arjun asked about Jaymar’s experience in activism.
Jaymar answered that Wellstone was his first experience and helped him
learn about grassroots organizing. He was also a part of lobbying in

Sacramento for the affordability of higher education. He is also involved
in Students for Justice.

0 FNU asked what the most important issues are for those on campus.

Jaymar answered that helping the students to transfer and meet their goals.
0 Ken asked about sexual assault on campus.

Jaymar answered that cameras would help but also creating the

conversations about prevention

e Pedro moved to extend the time for 30 minutes.
0 Seconded by Ken Ng.

Hakwoo
Kim

Mehdi
Mahmnndi

Pedro

Enriniiez

Jaymar
Hardestv

Julia Malakiman

Kevin Wilson Suarez

X

Tiffany Budiyanto

Oscar Cruz

Pedro Alberto Enriquez

Matthew Estolano

Kandice Gunawan

Jaymar Hardesty

Mia X. Hernandez

Ray Jin

Hakwoo Kim

Rebecca Lai

X1 XXX X[

Nicole Lee

Mehdi Mahmoodi

FNU Melanie

Matthew Travers

Wendy Xiao

Friday, July 11", 2014 DASB Senate Agenda

Page 4 of 6



Quang Nguyen - - -

Rhea Goveas

Arjun Gadkari

Jaydeep Sighn

X[ X[ X]

Nehal Desai

Ken Ng

X

o

Jaymar Hardesty elected as Chair for Students Rights and Services Committee with 9
votes.

Environmental Services: Matthew Estalono spoke to run for Chair for ES.
0 Mia asked about BRT and how Matthew would be promoting it and how will that
affect students.
e Matthew answered that he would connect with students
0 Kevin asked about the Bike Repair Shop—would it be for everyone or just people
apart of the Bike Program.
e Matthew answered that it originally would be for students in the Bike
Program, but opening it up is a good option.
Environmental Services: Oscar spoke to run for Chair of ES.
0 Arjun asked how will the ES Chair address issues of climate change.
e Oscar answered that its not enough for speakers but workshops would help
to activate the student body for action.
o0 Kaevin asked how would janitors get recognition.
e Oscar answered to start a Janitors wall and allow a dinner to be had a year.

Matthew Oscar
Ectalonn Criiz
Julia Malakiman - -
Kevin Wilson Suarez X
Tiffany Budiyanto - -
Oscar Cruz X
Pedro Alberto Enriquez X
Matthew Estolano X
Kandice Gunawan X
Jaymar Hardesty X
Mia X. Hernandez X
Ray Jin X
Hakwoo Kim X
Rebecca Lai X
Nicole Lee X
Mehdi Mahmoodi X
FNU Melanie X
Matthew Travers - -
Wendy Xiao X
Quang Nguyen - -
Rhea Goveas X
Arjun Gadkari X
Jaydeep Sighn X

Friday, July 11", 2014 DASB Senate Agenda

Page 5 of 6



Nehal Desal X

Ken Ng X

e Oscar Cruz elected as Chair of Environmental Sustainability Committee with votes 12 to

7.
4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
Title: Parliamentary Procedure Tutorial

This item is to participate in a Parliamentary Procedure Tutorial put on by John Cognetta.

Presenter: John Cognetta
Time: 1 Hour
e Julia pulled the item from the Senate floor.

Public Announcements

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or

respond to items during public announcements.
Julia told the Senate about the Apex Internship.

Senate Announcements

Introduction for Prospective Senators

Adjournment
Approved by the Senate: Date

Minutes taken by DASB Secretary Brian Romaine.

Signed:

Friday, July 11", 2014 DASB Senate Agenda

Page 6 of 6



	Excused
	Left Early
	Late
	Absent
	Present
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	Nicole Lee
	Ken Ng
	-
	-
	X
	X
	X
	-
	-
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	Jaymar Hardesty
	Pedro Enriquez
	Mehdi Mahmoodi
	Hakwoo Kim
	-
	-
	-
	-
	X
	-
	-
	-
	-
	X
	X
	-
	-
	-
	-
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	Oscar Cruz
	Matthew Estalono
	-
	-
	X
	-
	-
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X
	X

